



Date: 2022-03-23

FCC ID: S9E-123655

To the attention of
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission's rules, we request **short-term confidential** treatment for the following information until **180 days after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization** in order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

External photos
Test Setup photos
User's manual
Internal Photos

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Rae Wen". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Rae" and last name "Wen" clearly distinguishable.

Rae Wen / Compliance Engineer
Trimble Inc.
Tel: +13036357362
E-mail: Rae_wen@trimble.com